
RE: Approval of Draft amendment to an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.

MEDC
 
Below proposal is Approved
 
V.SEKAR
 
From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>
Sent: 16 October 2024 10:05
To: sekar v <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Cc: Head-MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Subject: Approval of Draft amendment to an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.
 

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
 

Our Ref : MED 24:1/ T- 02                                                                                  15 October 2024
 
Subject: Approval of Draft amendment to an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.

 

Sl.

No.

Doc.No. Title

1 MED/24/26237 Specification for Bullet Resistant Morcha [(Amendment - 1) to IS
17525]

           

In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclose a copy of draft standard mentioned
above finalized by the Chairman, Security Equipments Sectional Committee, MED 24 in the light of
comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Mechanical
Engineering Division Council.

 

            It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your authorization of the drafts to Indian Standards.

 

A copy of the Authorization by the Security Equipments Sectional Committee, MED 24 is also enclosed.

           

Encl: as above.                                                                                          

                                                                                                                           (K. V. Rao)

                                                                                                            Sc ‘F’ & Head (MED)
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